

Date 2024-11-19

To: SGS North America Inc.
620 Old Peachtree Road
SUITE 100
Suwanee, Georgia
United States

Subject: **FCC Class II Permission Change Request for FCC ID: 2AC8UA2427**

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is to request a Class II Permission Change Request for FCC ID: 2AC8UA2427, originally granted on 09/23/2024.

The Major change filled under this application is updated antenna, and the new antenna gain is smaller than original antenna gain.

Except for above changes, other electrical properties remain unchanged. All related items were retested, other test data please refer to original reports KSCR240800156901 and KSCR240800156902.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please free to contact me.

Yours Sincerely,



Signature:

Contact name: Lloyd Wong

Company Name: Anhui Huami Information Technology Co.,Ltd.